



D: 780-638-1018

C: 780-235-6053

E: jarlia@fcmi.net

PROFILE:

Jimmy joined the Fillmore Construction team in 2015, bringing with him over 15 years of valuable experience and extensive knowledge in the construction industry. Over 7 of those years were dedicated to new building construction of retirement residences. With Jimmy's knowledge and understanding of these complex projects, attention to detail combined with his organizational skills, he is a valuable addition to the team. Jimmy's ability to develop and maintain relationships with clients, consultants and trades will make him an asset to the Fillmore Construction team.

FILLMORE CONSTRUCTION EXPERIENCE:

1728899 ALBERTA LTD. - RYAN PARK

Ramada Hotel, Grassland, AB (2016): Project Value: \$7,802,000
New Build Construction – 46,000ft²

LOBLAW

Superstore Click & Collect, Edmonton, AB (2015): Project Value: \$600,000
Interior renovations at 5 Superstore locations - 3,000 ft² each
Superstore Joe Fresh, Edmonton, AB (2015): Project Value: \$1,250,000
Interior renovations at 5 Superstore locations - 15,000 ft² each
Whitemud Meadows Development, Edmonton, AB (2015): Project Value: \$5,500,000
New Build Construction – three buildings – 38,900ft²
Superstore, Edmonton, AB (2015): Project Value: \$2,700,000
Tenant Improvement -140,000 ft²

OTHER CONSTRUCTION EXPERIENCE:

RETIREMENT RESIDENCES

Lewis Estates Retirement Residence, Edmonton, AB (2013): Project Value: \$29,000,000
New Build Construction SL4-D -162,000 ft²
Laurel Retirement Residence, Edmonton, AB (2012): Project Value: \$29,000,000
New Build Construction SL4-D -152,000 ft²
Preston 2 Retirement Residence, Saskatoon, SK (2012): Project Value: \$28,000,000
New Build Construction SL4-D -154,000 ft²
Preston Retirement Residence, Saskatoon, SK (2010): Project Value: \$22,000,000
New Build Construction SL4-D -124,000 ft²
Summerwood Retirement Residence, Sherwood Park, AB (2009): Project Value: \$20,000,000
New Build Construction SL4-D - 120,000 ft²
Rutherford Retirement Residence, Edmonton, AB (2008): Project Value: \$19,000,000
New Build Construction SL4-D - 118,000 ft²

LA FITNESS

LA Fitness, Edmonton, AB (2015): Project Value: \$8,200,000
New Build Construction - 43,000 ft²

SNAP FITNESS

Snap Fitness, Edmonton & Leduc, AB (2013 & 2015): Project Value: \$160,000 - \$250,000
Tenant Improvement - 4,000 ft² – 7,500 ft²

LOBLAW – Superstore, No Frills, YIG

Various locations across Alberta & Saskatchewan (2010 – 2014): Project Values: \$2,300,000 - \$6,200,000
Tenant Improvement - 28,000 ft² - 145,000 ft²

EDUCATION:

B.Sc., Concordia University

Project Management Certification, NAIT

ADDITIONAL TRAINING:

NCSO, Alberta Construction Safety Association

CAREER:

2015 - present **Project Manager**, Fillmore Construction Management Inc.
2007 - 2014 **Project Manager / Superintendent**, Mansfield Construction
2004 - 2007 **Owner**, Arlia Construction
2000 – 2004 **Foreman / Carpenter**, A&D Construction